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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   January 21, 2026 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: C001075 (32-11DEC25) Salt Storage Facility 

Improvements at Boone County Road & Bridge Facility  
 
Request for Bid 32-11DEC25 – Salt Storage Facility Improvements at Boone County Road & 
Bridge closed on January 8, 2026.  Two bids were received.  Dylan Powell with PWArchitects, 
Inc. and Greg Edington, Road & Bridge Director recommend award to Professional Contractors 
and Engineers, Inc. of Columbia, Missouri for offering the lowest and best bid. 
 
Invoices will be paid from department 6240 – Capital R&R – R&B, account 92200 – 
Replacement Buildings & Improvements.  Total cost of contract is $617,000.00 and is as 
follows: 
 
 Base Bid   $571,000.00 
 Alternate Bid 1-Add  $30,000.00 
 Alternate Bid 2-Add  $16,000.00 
  
A 10% contingency amount of $61,700.00 is added to the PO for a total PO amount of 
$678,700.00. 
 
 
 
ATT: Bid Tab 

Evaluation from Dylan Powell, PWArchitects, Inc. and Greg Edington, Road & Bridge  
 
 
cc: Bid File 
 Greg Edington, Road & Bridge 
 Dylan Powell, PWArchitects, Inc.  
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